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Dobrý den,
 
Preposílám potvrzení k objednávce 2018-H-2018/H/1281.
 
Dekuji
 

Tiskové a informacní oddelení
 
 
 

From: > 
Seňt: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 4:21 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: SUKL Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing
 
Dear Ms. , 
 
Thank you very much for your order, we accept it. 
 
We will officially process it and will send you our invoice shortly. 
 
kindest regards,
 

Micromedex Distributor for CEE
ITSN Iletisim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.
T. +90 312 431 85 24
M.+90 
 

Kimden: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Kime:  
Gönderildigi Tarih: 3 Ekim 2018 15:33 Çarsamba
Konu: RE: SUKL Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing
 
Dear Mr. ,
 
Please find enclosed our official order for renewal of Micromedex.
 
Could you please confirm me by email that you have well received it and accepted it? It´s necessarily
administrative procedure.
 
After this you can issue the invoice and we will pay it as soon as possible.
 
Thank you very much for you cooperation
 
Best regards
 

Press and information department
 

mailto:knihovna@sukl.cz
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From: > 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 2:10 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: SUKL Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing
 
Dear Ms. , 
 
Please kindly find attached ITSN's exclusivity letter for IBM/Micromedex. 
We are looking forward to have your renewal confirmation. 
 
Upon receipt of it, we will officially process the order and send you our invoice. 
 
kindest regards,
 

Micromedex Distributor for CEE
ITSN Iletisim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.
T. +90 312 431 85 24

 

 
----- Iletilmis Mesaj -----
Kimden: "knihovna" <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Kime: >
Bilgi:
Gönderildi: 11:21’’11e’ 11 Eyl 2018 Sal
Konu: RE: SUKL Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing
Dera Mr. ,

At this time, we are approaching the proces of Micromedex renewal. Could you please send me
any confirmatory document (for exemple an exclusivity letter, licence or contract) that the
renewals are handled and invoiced directly by ITSN, the regional distributor of Micromedex/IBM?

Thank you in advance

Best regards

Press and information department
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From: >
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 11:05 AM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Cc: >
Subject: Yan: SUKL Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing

Dear Ms. Knihovna,

I hope you're fine and doing O.K.

I just wanted to check with you regarding your Micromedex renewal

The renewal is due on 28th September 2018.

kindest regards,

Micromedex Distributor for CEE
ITSN Iletisim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.
T. +90 312 431 85 24

 

Kimden: >
Kime: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Kopya: >
Gönderildigi Tarih: 20 Temmuz 2018 10:02 Cuma
Konu: SUKL Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing

Dear Ms. ,

Thank you for your reply.

As you may know, Micromedex is bought by IBM recently and along with this change, there has
been restructuring in the business model and now renewals are handled and invoiced directly by
ITSN, the regional distributor of Micromedex/IBM.  (Hence i have copied Mr. Van De Merwe, IBM
Watson Health - Regional Business Manager to this email)

For your kind information, we, as ITSN, have signed a recent contract with CzechELib - National
Centre for Electronic Information Resources comprising of 4 governmental institutes/universities. 

We are proud to also inform you that Micromedex platform will soon incorporate
features involving artificial intelligence to the benefit of your esteemed institution.
Looking forward to hearing from you with regards to your upcoming renewal due on
28th Sept 2018; 

best regards, 

Micromedex Distributor for CEE
ITSN Iletisim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.
T. +90 312 431 85 24

 

Kimden: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Kime: >



Gönderildigi Tarih: 20 Temmuz 2018 9:34 Cuma
Konu: RE: SUKL Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing

Dear Baris Tan,

Thank you for your quote for Micromedex. I´m responsible for the renewals of the subscription.

I will consult your proposition with my chief and will answer you.

Best regards

Press and information department
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From: >
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 4:11 PM
To: infs <infs@sukl.cz>
Subject: SUKL Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing

Dear Sir/Madam,

I've tried to reach out Ms.  and  for SUKL's Micromedex subscription.

Can you please forward my email to their departments so that i may reach SUKL people
incharge of Micromedex subscription renewals.

kindest regards,

Micromedex Distributor for CEE
ITSN Iletisim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.
T. +90 312 431 85 24

----- Iletilen Mesaj -----
Kimden: >
Kime: >
Gönderildigi Tarih: 19 Temmuz 2018 17:03 Persembe
Konu: Micromedex 2018-2019 Renewal and Changes in Invoicing

This is  from ITSN company (sole distributor for Micromedex in Czech Republic), and
i'm writing to you regarding your 2018-2019 Micromedex renewal due on 28th Sept. 2018.

First off, please kindly find attached the 2018-2019 renewal quote for your existing Micromedex
subscription.

http://www.sukl.cz/
mailto:infs@sukl.cz


Taking this opportunity, I wish to inform you about some changes about processing your
renewal.

Please kindly note that, starting this year, the renewal will be handled and invoiced by ITSN
 directly.  Therefore we have found it useful to inform you about these change 2 months ago, if
you require some time for procurement preparations.

We are looking forward to have your renewal confirmation at your earliest convenience.

yours sincerely,

Micromedex Distributor for CEE
ITSN Iletisim Teknolojisi Sistemleri Ltd.
T. +90 312 431 85 24
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